Swapnil Sutar

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 02 January 2024 15:40

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: FW: Equipment for Dominos outlet - T1 CSMIA

Attachments: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1; RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1; Re: Fwd: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 - Travel Food Services Pvt.

Limited.; Proforma Invoice RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1; Re: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1; Re: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1;
QUOTATION FOR PVC STRIP CURTAIN : Dominos Outlet - Mumbai T1; RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1; RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1; FW: : Quotation
for Dominos - Kitchen Equipment at T1C Food court, CSMIA; TFS-Quotation-233-Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Hi Swapnil
Please create PO for Dominos Mals.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 January 2024 11:27

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Equipment for Dominos outlet - T1 CSMIA

Hi any update on WO

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 December 2023 11:35

To: Sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Equipment for Dominos outlet - T1 CSMIA

Fyi
Regards

Ashish



From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 11:10:00 am

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma(@semolinakitchens.com™>; Yograj Naik <Y ograj.Naik@adani.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Equipment for Dominos outlet - T1 CSMIA

Dear Ameet
Greeting from TFS
As per trail mail request your approval so that Wo can be processed at the earliest

Regards
Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Sent: 25 December 2023 19:10

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar(@adani.com>

Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Equipment for Dominos outlet - T1 CSMIA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the requirement for Dominos outlet, kindly find attached Final vendor list for various equipment as per BOQ. Kindly note that prices are taken from preferred vendors and
validated from Dominos Brand team.

Final Negotiated : Final Negotiated
Vendor Name Amount Amount with Taxes
BLUE STAR 276991 49858 326849 DOMINOS Cold room
Elanpro 42294 7613 49907 DOMINOS Visicooler




Elanpro 56320 10138 66458 DOMINOS Ice machine
JAGIT INDIA PVT . .
LTD-M ( 8485 1527 10102 DOMINOS Fire extinguisher
Hl(\)/[fg]il:lﬁlll?) lgtv;] ( 242500 43650 286150 DOMINOS Pizza make line 8 ft
MICRO WEIGH 4800 864 5664 DOMINOS Weigh scale 30 kg
NUGREEN
Building KESSEL Grease
Technologies (P) 37400 6776 44176 DOMINOS Seperator
Ltd
SHAULLINTIGER PVC STRIP
HYGIENE 23030 4146 277176 DOMINOS CURTAINS
SOLUTIONS
Supply,Installation,
SWASTIK Testing and
152414 27435 DOMINOS Lo
SYNERGY 179849 Commissioning of
Kitchen
TECHNOCRATS
SECURITY AIR CURTAIN AND
SYSTEMS PVT 38950 7011 45961 DOMINOS INSECT KILLER
LTD

Kindly approve at the earliest.

Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

Lead - Techno-Commercial

Chbhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport | Mumbai International Airport Limited,
Ist Floor, Terminal 1, Santacruz (E), Mumbai 400 099, India

Mobile: +91-8108442888 | Office: 022-66850510
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



